Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 8:41 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Chi Tsou; Tina Chu

Subject: answer: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1030, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7865,
Notice#1

Attachments: 08U11716-2A Setup Photos_Hepburn.pdf; 08U11716-3A FCC IC DTS WLAN

Report_Diaz_No photos.pdf; 08U11716-3A Setup Photos_Diaz.pdf; 08U11716-1A Setup
Photos - Pacino.pdf; Broadcom Reg UWB_BT2.pdf; revised C2PC letter BCM94312HMG
_QDS-BRCM1030_ Dell Hepburn, Pacino, Diaz.pdf; 08U11716-1A FCC IC DTS WLAN
Report - Pacino_No Photos.pdf; 08U11716-2A FCC IC DTS WLAN Report_Hepburn_No

Photos.pdf
Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!i Ii!!
08U11716-2A  08U11716-3A FCC ~ 08U11716-3A 08U11716-1A Broadcom revised C2PC letter 08U11716-1A FCC

atup Photos_Hepbu.IC DTS WLAN Re...5etup Photos_Diaz.. 3etup Photos - Pac.._UWB_BT2.pdf (26. BCM94312HM... I1C DTS WLAN Re...

08U11716-2A FCC

IC DTS WLAN Re... _ )
Hi Chris,

PIs see answer below, and pls kindly help to issue grant by May 9(Friday).
Thanks,

Claire Hoque

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (5610) 661-0888

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2008 7:01 AM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Chris Harvey; Claire Hoque

Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1030, Assessment NO.:
ANO8T7865, Notice#l

Dear Thu and Claire,

You are listed as the Technical Contact and Authorized Agent for the above referenced TCB
application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be
continued:

The Users Manual exhibit submitted for the host devices into which this device will be
installed indicates Bluetooth and WWAN co-location (possible) and does not address any RF
Exposure guidance to the user. Please explain the co-location and update the manual for
RF Exposure guidance.
<answer>1_regulatory document is revised.

Client usually uses generic regulatory statement in all user guides but will
post the applicable

regulatory document on their web site. So the revised regulatory document will
be posted on web site



for users® reference.
Client would like us to post both old manual and new regulatory file in FCC
website.
2. FCC C2PC letter is updated to expand scope, pls see updated letter attached.
We are still waiting for updated IC C2PC letter.
3. Three EMC reports are revised to reflect the C2PC letter change.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



